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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Minda Katolec Electronics Services Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Minda Katolec Electronics Services Private Limited (the
" Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2022, and the statement of profit and loss
(including other comprehensive income), statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act™) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2022, and its profit and other comprehensive income,
changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143(10)
of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion on the financial statements.

Other Information

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Company’s annual report, but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our. knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Management’s and Board of Directors’ Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5)
of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs, profit/loss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irvegularities: selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
ervor, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of intemal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing
our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the Management and Board of Directors.

s Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management and Board of Directors use of the going concern basis
of accounting in preparation of financial statements and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease
to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 143 (11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement
on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. (A) Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) Tn our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c¢) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), the
statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

d) Inouropinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section
133 of the Act.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2022 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2022
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure B”.

(B) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditor’s) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

a) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

b) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

c) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

d) (i) The Management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, as disclosed
in the note 44 to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwisc, that the
Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(ii) The Management has represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, as disclosed
in the note 44 to the accounts, no funds have been received by the Company from any
person(s) ~or entity(ies), including foreign entitics (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or

i ... er by

or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or prgfidc s raiee,

security or.the like on behalf of the Ultimatc Bencficiarics.
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(iiiyBased on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (d) (i) and (d) (ii) contain any material mis-statement.

¢) The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year.
(C) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report under Section 197(16) of the Act:

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the remuneration paid
by the Company to its directors during the current year is in accordance with the provisions of Section
197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director is not in excess of the limit laid down under
Section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under
Section 197(16) of the Act which are required to be commented upon by us.

ForBSR & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 101248W/W-100022

[ .
W\
\@w
Kanika Kohli
Pariner
Place: New Delhi Membership No. 511565
Date: 13 May 2022 UDIN: 2251 1565ATYIDES234
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report on the Financial Statements of Minda Katolec
Electronics Services Private Limited for the year ended 31 March 2022.

With reference to the Annexure A referred to in the Independent Auditor’s Report to the members of the
Company on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022, we report the following:

() (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(i) (a) (B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(i) (b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its Property,
Plant and Equipment by which all property, plant and equipment are verified in a phased manner over a
period of 2 years. In accordance with this programme, certain property, plant and equipment were verified
during the year. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the
size of the Company and the nature of its assets. As informed to us, no discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

(i) (c) The Company does not have any immovable property (other than properties where the Company is the
lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee). Accordingly, clause 3(i)(c) of
the Order is not applicable.

(i) (d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right
of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

(i) (e) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami
property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

(i) (a) The inventory, except goods-in-transit, has been physically verified by the management during the year.
There were no stocks lying with third parties at the year-end and for goods-in-transit subsequent evidence
of receipts has been linked with inventory records. In our opinion, the frequency of such verification is
reasonable and procedures and coverage as followed by management were appropriate. As informed to us,
no discrepancies were noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the book records that were
more than 10% in the aggregate of each class of inventory.

(ii) (b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not been sanctioned any working capital limits in excess of five
crore rupees in aggregate from banks and financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets at
any point of time of the year. Accordingly, clause 3(ii)}(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has not made any investments, provided guarantee or security or granted
any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability
partnerships or any other parties during the year. Accordingly, provisions of clauses 3(iii)(a) to 3(iii)(f) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(iv) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of records
of the Company, the Company has neither made any investments nor has it given loans or provided
guarantee or security and therefore the relevant provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,
2015 (“the Act”) are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from the public.
Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

)
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(vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

prescribed by the Central Government for maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Act in
respect of its manufactured goods and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and
records have been made and maintained. However, we have not carried out a detailed examination of the
records with a view to determine whether these are accurate or complete.

(a) The Company does not have liability in respect of Service tax, Duty of excise, Sales tax and Value
added tax during the year since effective 1 July 2017, these statutory dues has been subsumed into GST.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, in our opinion amounts deducted / accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed
statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax (‘GST’), Provident fund, Employees’ State Insurance,
Income-Tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and other statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited with
the appropriate authorities, though there have been slight delays in a few cases of deposits of tax deducted
at source.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Services Tax ( *GST’), Provident
fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-Tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and other statutory dues were in
arrears as at 31 March 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, there are no statutory dues relating to Goods and Service Tax, Provident Fund,
Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, Duty of Customs or Cess or other statutory dues, which have not
been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as
income in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during
the year.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans and borrowing or in the
payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a wilful defauiter by any-bank or financial
institution or government or government authority.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the management, term
loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance
sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term
purposes by the Company.

(¢) The Company does not hold any investment in any subsidiary, associate or joint venture (as defined
under the Act) during the year ended 31 March 2022. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(e) is not applicable.

(f) The Company does not hold any investment in any subsidiary, associate or joint venture (as defined
under the Act) during the year ended 31 March 2022. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(f) is not applicable.

(2) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is
not applicable.
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(xi} (a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the information and
explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during
the course of the audit.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of Section
143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

(xii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company.
Accordingly, clause 3(xii)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company.
Accordingly, clause 3(xii)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company.
Accordingly, clause 3(xii)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(xiii) Tn our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions with related
parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable, and the details of the
related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

(xiv) (a) Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, in our opinion, the
Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date for the period under audit.

(xxv) 1In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered
into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected to its directors and hence, provisions
of Section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) (a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) The Company is not part of any group (as per the provisions of the Core Investment Companies (Reserve
Bank) Directions, 2016 as amended). Accordingly, the requirements of clause 3(xvi)(d) are not applicable

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year. The Company had incurred cash
losses of INR 148.66 lakhs in the immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(xviii) of the
Order is not applicable.

{xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing
and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans
and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when
they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts
up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
Calling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as
and when they fall due.

&G
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(xx) The requirements as stipulated by the provisions of Section 135 are not applicable to the Company.
Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order are not applicable.

ForBSR & Co.LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 101248W/W-100022

oo
Kanika Kohli
Partner

Place: New Delhi Membership No. 511565
Date: 13 May 2022 UDIN: 22511565AIYIDE5234
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s report on the financial statements of Minda Katolec
Electronics Services Private Limited for the year ended 31 March 2022.

Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the aforesaid financial statements under
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013

(Referred to in paragraph 2(A)(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
of our report of even date)

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Minda Katolec
Electronics Services Private Limited (“the Company™) as of 31 March 2022 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements and such internal financial controls were operating effectively as at 31 March 2022, based
on the internal findncial controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Tnstitute of Chartered Accountants of India (the
“Guidance Note™).

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management and the Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as “the Act™).

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the
Standards on Auditing, prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were established and
maintained and whether such controls operated effectively in all matetial respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of such intemal financial
controls, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the anditor’s
Jjudgement, inciuding the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial controls with Reference to Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements
for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements include those policies and procedures that (1) pertain
to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could
have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial controls with Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due
to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

ForBSR & Co.LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 101248W/W-100022

(™
Kanika Kohli
Partner

Place: New Delhi Membership No. 511565
Date: 13 May 2022 UDIN: 22511565ATYTIDES234
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Minda Katplee Electronics Services Privare Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2022
(All amounts in Indipn Rs lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

CIN No. - U35999DL201 7PTC3I 15486

Particalars Mote  For the year ended For the year cadrd
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
lgcome
Revenue from operations 21 1502175 10,571 39
Other income 2 _ 304 3313
Toml income 1502679 10,604,72
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 23 12,157 52 9,108 07
Purchase of stock in trade 24 31672 24358
Changrs in inveatories of finished poods and wark in progress 25 2527 (157.89)
Employee benefit expenses 26 665 57 51947
Finance costs 27 39047 360 86
Depreciation and amortization oxpense 28 56940 51452
Qther expenses 25 37573 77425
Total cxpenses 14,958.68 13,362.86
Profit before tax 2810 (758.14)
Tax expense
Current tax - -
Tax adjustment pertaining to previous years - =
Total tax expente - -
Prafit (Loss) for the year 2811 (758.14)
Other comprekensive Income
{tems that will not be rechassilied subsequently to protit or Yoss
~Re-measurement gains/ (losses) on defined benefit plans 30 1038 4184
~Income tax effect on Re-measurement ains/ (losses) on defined benefit plans - -
Other comprehensive income/(Loas) 1058 4.54
Total compreheusive income/(Loss) 33.69 (73330)
Basie earnings/ (luss) per share (in Rs.) 32 008 (245)
(Face value of Rs. 10 per share)
Dilated raralogs/ (Joss) per share (in Rs.) 32 0.08 (245)
(Face value of Rs. 10 per share)
Sipuificsnt accownting policies 3
The notes referred 10 above form an integral part of the financial statements
As per our repoct of even date amached
Far RSR &Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Acconntants
Firm's Registration No : 101248W/ W-100022

Minda fatelec Electrunics Services Private Limited

»
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Kanika Kahli LaxmiRant Misra Masghire Uda
Parmer Meneging Director Director
Membership Na: 511565 DIN: 02398043 DIN: 08576349
Place: New Delhi Place: Pune Place: Tokyo, Japan

Dale: 13 May 2022 Dare: 13 May 2022 Date: 13 May 2022

2] Singh Rathore
Cornparny: Secretary

M No ASNM411

Place: Gurugram

Datz: 13 May 2022




Minda Kaslec Elecironics Serviees Privace Limited
Cuh Flww Stulemant for the yeor ended 31 March 2022
(All nomns in Indkan Rs lalhs, quless atherwvise stated)
CIN Ne. - U353 WDL201 TPTCI15486

Purticalsrs For the yeur ended For the your ended
31 March 2022 31 March 231
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTTVITIES =
Profit {Lots) before mx nil (75R.14)
Adj to ik net grofsleas ty aut cssh provided by operating
Depreciasion and amonization expensa 569 40 51451
Flaance cons 39017 36086
Interest income on fixed deposits and tax refund 4.79) H95)
Imterest - Unwinding of discaunr on sceurity deposin (0.35) 036)
Unrealised gain/ (bags) oo Sorsign currency Mammations (ned) 2145 190 12)
6.8 77995
QOparating profitloss) befere net change in assers and Hebifes 1,004,39 .8
Nerehange in:
Trade couaivalis (1.229,19) {74223
Trventories .01245) {16732y
Other axxets and other finmciaj asseis (7.88) {132.65)
Tcude payabies 1.850.06 211799
Financial fiabikides, cunrent liabilities and povisias IR 3533
(1863) (392.57)
Cusb osad in operatians (219 (371.06)
lvcome b puid 19461 {057
Net Carch xed) i opevasing activities (A} [£1ED] [CIF=])
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITUES ;
Purchaae of property, plant and eqwipment and capitat work-m-progress (1,394 s6) (404 97
Purchase of ntangble assets 1%.60) -
Fixced depasits madz ©3%) [81.55)
Fixed deposits encaslied. B1.55 76.63
Tnterest received on Fxed deposits 429 4.68
Nes cash osed b investing activities (B) (Le10.50) (40521)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from share capital - 2,000.00
Repavment of lease hmbifitics {120.85) (94.40)
Repayment of lopg term borrowing (334 m) (739 7)
Proceeds from loag rem) borrowing L5683 09 -
Payment o€ Intagest o overdrat and rerm loan (205 111 121933}
el cash generated fram fwencing sctivities (C) 10433 255
Net increxsef (decrense) i cush and cash equivalena(A+B+C) m‘g}_ EL
Cash and tash equivalents af the begiming of the year (7191.96) {957.67)
Cah and exsh equivaleats as at elating [} ITLI6)
Balances with banks: ——
= m cTenl acsounls 19798 ELRL
- Bak averdrafl (L7751 (XX7.15)
Cash and cash equivaleats ar the end oF the yrar ;Im To1.E)
Note: The Cash Qow stawwwere lizs been prepared ander the indiveet method as st out in indian A ing Stendend-7 om § of Caehi flows as
notified undex sexsion 133 of the Comparties Are. 2013
The notes referred to above fotm an integral part of the financial swtanents
As per oor repont of even date attached
For BSR & Ce. LLP For aud of the Board
Chartered dceruniants Alfmla K Elsctreaicss Services Private Linrited
Firm's Registration No.: (01248Wr W-100022 ‘V/
Kanikas Kehli Laxmi Kaat Migra Masehiro Uds
Parmer Managing Director Dirextoc
Membership No: 511565 DIN: 02598043 DIN: 08576345 .
Place: New Delhi Place: Punc Place: Toleyo, Jafen- Tl
Date: 13 May 2022 Duze: 13 May 3033 Duc 3 MBI = oy
D Rathoer | AT g \'].
Company Secratary { |
M No. AS7411 | :
Piace: Gorugram 1k }

Dute: 13 May 2022 \



Minda Katolec Ekeetrenics Services Private Limited

Statement of Chasges in equity for the yesr esded 3) March 2022
(Al amouss in Indian Rs lakhs, untess othervise staed)

CIN Np, - U35939DL2017PTC315486

(8) Eqwity share capital (refev ontre 13)

Eqoity sbores of Re. [0 each [ssned, sabscribad and fully poid

Particalars No. of Shares Amount
Balsnee a5 at 31 March 2020 15,078,000 1,507.00
Issie of shace capital® 20,000,000 2,000.00
Balance as at 31 Msrch 2021 350,000 3,500.00
Halance as st 31 March 2022 M 3.507.00

*The Company issued 2,00,00,000 fully paid equity slares of Face value of € 10 each on rigitts basis fo eligibte equity sharcholders of the Company for
cash ar a price o 210 per fitlly paid shares a5 on 9 Junc 2020 (record date).

(b) Other equily (refer note 14)
Partienlars Reserves and Sweplos | Other camprehessive Totsl equity
Surplas/{less) iti the | Remeasuremést gaiu /
Statrment of Prfit  |(loxs) of defined benefit)
and Loss phan

Balsoce as at | April 220 (1.960.84) - {LI60B)
Loss for the period (758.14) L (758 14}
Gthex comprehensive income - q84 4Bd
Transfer of other comprehensive income 484 14 g4)| -
Balinere as 21 31 March 2021 2.74.14) - (L714.14}
Profit Foc the period I 3 281
Other comprehensive income - 1058 1058
Transfer of other comprohensive income 10 58] (L0 S8Y, -
Balsnce a5 af 31 March 2022 267548 - 267545}

Signifacant sccosnting policies 3

The notes referred 10 above form an inregral part of the financial statements

As per our repart of even date artached

For BSR& Co. LLP

Churtered Avconntants

Firm's Registraticn No_: 10248W/ W-i00022

i‘\_‘mrz\.\w\

Kaniks Kohli

Partner

Membership No: 5113565
Place: New Dethi

Date: 13 May 2022

For and on bebalf of the Bomd

Minds K. Electroniey Services Private Limiled
Lavm| Kant Misra Masshire Uds

Mabaging Director Director

DIN: 02398043 DRN; 08576149

Place Pane Place: Tokyo, Japan

Date: 13 May 2022

M No A5741)

Place: Gwogram
Date: 13 May 2022

13 May 2022




Minda Katolec Electronics Services Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

1. Corporate information
Minda Katolec Electronics Services Private Limited (“the Company™) is a private limited company incorporated
on 03 April 2017 under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company is a joint venture between
Minda Industries Limited and Katolec Corporation (Japan). The Company is primarily involved in the
manufacturing of auto components including electrical parts and its accessories.

The registered office of the Company is located at B-64/1, Wazirpur Industrial Area, Delhi - 110052.

The financial statement of the company for the year ended 31 March 2022 are authorised for issue in accordance
with a resolution of the Board of Directors on 13 May 2022.

2. Basis of preparation

(a) Statement of compliance
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standards (‘Ind AS’) specified in the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended)

under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 (the “accounting principles generally accepted in India”).

The financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022 have been prepared as per the requirements of
Schedule II1 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The accounting policies are applied consistently to all the periods presented in the financial statements.

Details of the Company’s accounting policies are included in Note 3.
(b) Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian rupees (%), which is also the Company’s functional currency.
All amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest lakhs up to two place of decimal, unless otherwise indicated.

(¢) Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the historical cost basis except for the following

items:
Items Measurement Basis
(a) Net defined benefit (asset)/ liability Bresent valuel of ~defined  [benefit
obligations
(b) Other financial assets and liabilities Amortised cost

(d) Use of estimates and judgements

In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgements, estimates and assumptions that
affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.
Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognized prospectively.

This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgement or complexity, and of
items which are more likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and assumptlons turning out to be
different than those vriginally assessed. Detailed information about each of these g s and judgements is
included in relevant notes together with information about the basis of calculaji n\Eor b:i ted line item in

() N
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Minda Katolee Electronics Services Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Critical estimates and judgements

The areas involving critical estimates or judgements are:

Estimation of income tax (current and deferred) — Note 30 and 31

Significant judgments are involved in determining the provision for income taxes including judgment
on whether tax positions are probable of being sustained in tax assessments. A tax assessment can
involve complex issues, which can only be resolved over extended time periods.

Estimated useful life of intangible assets — Note 4B

The Company amortizes intangible assets on a straight-line basis over estimated useful lives of the
assets. The useful life is estimated based on a number of factors including the effects of obsolescence,
demand, competition and other economic factors such as the stability of the industry and known
technological advances and the level of maintenance expenditures required to obtain the expected
future cash flows from the assets. The estimated useful life is reviewed at least annually.

Estimated useful life and residual value of property, plant and equipment—Note 4A

The Company depreciates property, plant and equipment on a straight-line basis over estimated useful
lives of the assets except certain plant and equipment on which depreciation is provided on written
down value basis. The charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived based on an estimate of an
asset’s expected useful life and the expected residual value at the end of its life. The life is based on
historical experience with similar assets as well as anticipation of future events, which may impact
their life, such as changes in technology. The estimated useful life is reviewed at least annually.

Estimation of defined benefit obligation — Note 34

The cost of the defined benefit plans, compensated absences and the present value of the defined
benefit obligations are based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method. An actuarial
valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future.
These include the determination of the discount rate; future salary increases and mortality rates. Due
to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is
highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

(¢) Measurement of fair values

A number of the Company’s accounting policies and disclosures require measurement of fair values, for both
financial and non-financial assets and liabilities.

Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation
techniques as follows:- '

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets and liabilities.

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices)

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs)

When measuring the fair value of an asset or liability, the Company uses observable market data as far as
possible. If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or liability fall into different levels of the fair
value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorised in its entirely in the same level of the fair value
hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire mcasurcment.

The Company recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end-of the reporting period
during which the changes have occurred.




Minda Katolec Electronics Services Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

(H Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current / non-current classification as
per the operating cycle. Operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realisation in cash or cash equivalents. The Company has delermined its operating cycle as 12 months for the
purpose of classification of its assets and liability as current and non-current.

An asset is classified as current when it is:

a)
b)
c)
d)

Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle,

Held primarily for the purpose of trading,

Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or

Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classified as current when:

a)
b)
c)
d)

It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle,

It is held primarily for the purpose of trading,

It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

3. Significant accounting policies

i.

Foreign currency transactions

Initial recognition and settlement

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency of the Company using the
exchange rates at the dates of the transactions or an average rate if the average rate approximates the
actual rate at the date of the transaction. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement
of such transactions are generally recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Measurement at reporting date

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the functional
currency at the exchange rate at the reporting date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured
at fair value in a foreign currency are translated into the functional currency at the exchange rate when
the fair value was determined. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured based on historical
cost in a foreign currency are translated at the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Exchange
differences are recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

b. Financial instruments

A financial instrument is defined as any coritract that gives rise to a financial asset of.one entlty and a

[inancial liability or equity instruments of another entity. A Elaa N
f.' i ” = \
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Minda Katolec Electronics Services Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

ii.

Recognition and initial measurement

Trade receivables are initially recognized when they are originated. All other financial assets and financial
liabilities are initially recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument.

A financial asset or financial liability is initially measured at fair value plus, for an item not at fair value
through profit and loss (FVTPL), transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or issue.

Classification and subsequent measurement

Financial assets
On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at:

a. Amortised cost:- These assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective
interest method. The amortized cost is reduced by impairment losses. Interest income, foreign
exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognized in profit and loss.

Any gain or loss or derecognition is are recognized in profit or loss.

b. FVTPL :- These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses, including any
interest or dividend income, are recognized in profit or loss. Financial assets are not reclassified
subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the period the Company changes its business -
model for managing financial assets.

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the period the
Company changes its business model for managing financial assets.

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated as at FVTPL:

— The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash
flows; and

— the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets that are held for trading or are managed and whose performance is evaluated on a fair value
basis are measured at FVTPL.

Financial assets: Subsequent measurement and gains and losses

Financial assets at FVTPL: These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses,
including any interest or dividend income, are recognized in the Statement of profit or loss.

Financial assets at amortized cost: These assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method. The amortized cost is reduced by impairment losses. Interest income, foreign
exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognized in the Statement of profit or loss. Any gain or
loss on derecognition is recognized in the Statement of profit or loss.

Financial liabilities: Classification, subsequent measurement and gains and losses

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortized cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is classified
as at FVTPL if it is classified as held-for-trading, or it is a derivative or it is designaled-aSSOchpn inilial
recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gai}n's’ and _fb@és’;;}n;duding
any interest expense, are recognized in profit or loss. Other financial liabilities a;t;:sp%séqueml)‘ -rh'gigls\{red
at amoertZed pust using the effective interest method. Interest expense and forei g,rr’ efchange gains and Jlosses
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Minda Katolec Electronics Services Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

are recognized in the statement of profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognized in the
Statement of profit or loss.

iii. Derecognition

Financial assets

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial
asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which
substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the
company neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and does not
retain control of the financial asset.

If the Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognized on its balance sheet, but
retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets, the transferred assets
are not derecognised.

Financial liabilities

The Company derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled
or expire.

The Company also derecognizes a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash flows under
the modified terms are substantially different. In this case, a new financial liability based on the modified
terms is recognized at fair value. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability
extinguished and the new financial liability with modified terms is recognized in the Statement of profit or
loss.

iv. Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the balance sheet when,
and only when, the Company currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the amounts and it intends
either to settle them on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

v. Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets
carried at amortized cost. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a
significant increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables only, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by In AS 109, which
requires expected lifetime losses to be recognized from initial recognition of the receivables.

c. Property, plant and equipment
i. Recognition and measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost, which includes capitalised borrowing costs, less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import duties and non-
refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly attributable cost of bringing
the item to its working condition for its intended use and estimated costs of dismantling and removing the item
and restoring the site on which it is located.

Property, plant and equipment under construction are disclosed as capital work-in-progress. Cost of
construction that relate directly to, operty, plant and equipment and that are artributable to.construction
activity in general are include i




Minda Katolec Electronics Services Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

The cost of a self-constructed item of property, plant and equipment comprises the cost of materials and direct
labour, any other costs directly attributable to bringing the item to working condition for its intended use, and
estimated costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are
accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Property, plant and equipment under construction are disclosed as capital work-in-progress. Cost of
construction that relate directly to specific property, plant and equipment and that are attributable to construction
activity in general are included in capital work-in-progress.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the Statement of profit
or loss.

ii. Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with
the expenditure will flow to the Company.

iii. Depreciation

Depreciation on items of property, plant and equipment (except plant and equipment including tools and dies)
is provided as per straight-line method (SLM) basis, as per useful life of the assets estimated by the management,
which is equal to the useful life prescribed under Schedule IT of the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on plant
and equipment including tools and dies is provided as per written down method (WDV) basis as per useful life
prescribed under Schedule 1T except in the case of tools and dies, where the life is based on technical evaluation
and assessment.

Depreciation on additions (disposals) is provided on a pro-rata basis i.e. from (up to) the date on which asset is
ready for use (disposed of).

Depreciation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted if
appropriate. In case of a revision, the unamortized depreciable amount is charged over the revised remaining
useful life. Based on internal assessment and consequent advice, the management believes that its estimates of
useful lives as given above best represent the period over which management expects to use these assets.

Losses arising from retirement or gains or losses arising from disposal of property, plant and equipment which
are carried at cost are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The estimated useful lives of items of property, plant and equipment are as follows:

Management estimate
Particulars of useful life (years)
Plant and machinery 15/ 10
Office Equipment 05
Computer Hardware 03
Fumiture 10

d. Intangible assets

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company are measured initially at cost. After initial-recognition, an
intangiblc assct is carricd at its cost less any accumulated amortization and any accumula/lrd-;rﬁjpé"l rhsent 1oss.
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Minda Katolec Electronics Services Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits from the specific
asset to which it relates.

Amortization

Amortization is calculated to write off the cost of intangible assets over their estimated useful lives using the
straight-line method (SLM), and is included in amortization expense in the Statement of profit or loss.

i) Computer software: Amortized over a period of 6 years.

Amortization method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at the_end of each financial year and
adjusted if appropriate.

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use
and disposal.

Losses arising from retirement and gains or losses arising from disposal of an intangible asset are measured as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

e. Inventories

Inventories which comprise raw materials, work-in-progress, finished goods, stores and spares, and loose tools
are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Cost of inventories comprises all cost of purchase (net of recoverable taxes, where applicable), cost of
conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

The basis of determining costs for various categories of inventories are as follows: -

Raw materials, components, stores and spares and | - Weighted average cost

loose tools

Work-in-progress and finished goods - Material cost plus appropriate share of
labour, manufacturing overheads.

In determining the cost, weighted average cost method is used. In the case of manufactured inventories and
work in progress, fixed production overheads are allocated on the basis of normal capacity of production
facilities.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

The net realisable value of work-in-progress is determined with reference to the selling prices of related finished
products. Raw materials and other supplies held for use in the production of finished products are not written
down below cost except in cases where material prices have declined and it is estimated that the cost of the
finished products will exceed their net realisable value.

The comparison of cost and net realisable value is made on an item-by-item basis.

Appropriate adjustments are made to the carrying value of dainaged, slow moving and obsolete inventories
based on management’s current b imate. —
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Minda Katolec Electronics Services Private Limited
Notes ¢to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

f.

Impairment
i. Impairment of financial instruments

The Company recognizes loss allowances for expected credit losses on financial assets measured at amortized
cost.

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether financial assets carried at amortized cost are
credit-impaired. A financial asset is ‘credit-impaired” when one or more events that have a detrimental impact
on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset have occurred.

Evidence that the financial asset is credit-impaired includes the following observable data:
« significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer;
« the breach of contract such as a default or being past due for 90 days or more;
« it is probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial te-organisation; or
. The disappearance of active market for a security because of financial difficulties.

The Company measures loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses, except for the
following, which are measured as 12 month expected credit losses:

o Bank balances for which credit risk (i.e. the risk of default occurring over the expected life of the financial
instrument) has not increased significantly since initial recognition.

Loss allowances for trade receivables are always measured at an amount equal to fifetime expected credit losses.
Lifetime expected credit losses are the expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over
the expected life of a financial instrument. The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of
impairment loss allowance for trade receivables. The application of simplified approach does not require the
Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime
expected credit loss at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

12-month expected credit losses are the portion of expected credit losses that result from default events that are
possible within 12 months after the reporting date (or a shorter period if the expected life of the instrument is
less than 12 months).

In all cases, the maximum period considered when estimating expected credit losses is the maximum contractual
period over which the Company is exposed to credit risk. ’

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition
and when estimating expected credit losses, the Company considers reasonable and supportable information
that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative
information and analysis, based on the Company’s historical experience and informed credit assessment and
including forward-looking information.

Measurement of expected credit losses

Expected credit losses are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit losses are measured as the
present value of all cash shortfalls (i.e. the difference between the cash flows due to the Company in accordance
with the contract and the cash flows that the Company expects to receive).

Presentation of allowance for expected credit losses in the balance sheet

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the gross carrying amount
of the assets. P
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Minda Katolec Electronics Services Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Write-off

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off (either partially or in full) to the extent that there
is no realistic prospect of recovery. This is generally the case when the Company determines that the debtor
does not have assets or sources of income that could generate sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subject
to the write-off. However, financial assets that are written off could still be subject to enforcement activities in
order to comply with the Company’s procedures for recovery of amounts due.

ii. Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company’s non-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax assets, are reviewed at each
reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, then
the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.

For impairment testing, assets that do not generate independent cash inflows are grouped together into cash-
generating units (CGUs). Each CGU represents the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows that are
largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or CGUs.

The recoverable amount of a CGU (or an individual asset) is the higher of its value in use and its fair value less
costs to sell. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the CGU (or the asset).

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its estimated recoverable
amount. Impairment losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount. Such a reversal is made only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had been
recognised.

g. Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs are interest and other costs (including exchange differences relating to foreign currency
borrowings to the extent that they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs) incurred in connection with
the borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition or construction of an asset which
necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use are capitalized as part of the cost
of that asset. Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

h. Employee benefits
(i)  Short term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related
service is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid e.g., under short-term cash
bonus, if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service
provided by the employee, and the amount of obligation can be estimated reliably.

(ii) Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays specified
contributions to a separate entity and has no obligation to pay any further amounts. The Company makes
specified monthly contributions towards employee provident fund and EST (o (iuvcp;ﬁgj\_lr_;lqlﬁhis\tered fund
which is a defined contribution plan. The g contribution is recognized asAr.eSpense il the St\?wmem
of Profit and Loss during the period in vwig ee renders the related Sn;ﬁrpct}: ; S
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Minda Katolec Electronics Services Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

(iii) Defined benefit plan
Gratuity

The Company’s gratuity benefit scheme is a defined benefit plan. The Company’s net obligation is present
value of the defined benefit obligation for the eligible employees at the end of the reporting period.

The calculation of defined benefit obligation is performed annually by a qualified actuary using the projected
unit credit method.

Re-measurements of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses are recognised
in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI). The Company determines the net interest expense (income) on the net
defined benefit liability (asset) for the period by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit
obligation at the beginning of the annual period to the then- net defined benefit liability (asset), taking into
account any changes in the net defined benefit liability (asset) during the period as a result of contributions and
benefit payments. Net interest expense and other expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognised in
profit or loss.

Changes in the present vatue of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or curtailments
are recognised immediately in the statement of profit and loss as past service cost.

Other long term employee benefits
Compensated absences

The employees can carry-forward a portion of the unutilised accrued compensated absences and utilise it in
future service periods or receive cash compensation on termination of employment. Since the compensated
absences do not fall due wholly within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees render
the related service and are also not expected to be utilized wholly within twelve months after the end of such
period, the benefit to such extent is classified as a long-term employee benefit. The Company records an
obligation for such compensated absences in the period in which the employee renders the services that increase
this entitlement. The obligation is measured on the basis of independent actuarial valuation using the projected
unit credit method. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

i. Provisions and contingencies

(i) Provisions

A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation. Provisions are recognised at the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the
present obligation at the balance sheet date. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash
flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the liability. The unwinding of the discount is recognised as finance cost.

(ii) Contingencies

Provision in respect of loss contingencies relating to claims, litigation, assessment, fines, penalties, etc. are
recognized when it is probable that a liability has been incurred, and the amount can be estimated reliably.

j- Taxes

The Government of India, on September 20, 2019, vide Taxation Laws (Amendment raimance 2019, inserted
a new Section 115BAB in the Income Tax Act, 1961, which gives option to the Zomgang fnm;gja. ncome Tax
at reduced rates as e provisions/ conditions defined in the said section. Tl _-(gﬁﬁrpany i he process of
evaluating the j@acfo ) Ordinance. w/ LA




Minda Katolec Electronics Services Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Current income tax

Current income tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year
and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. The amount of current tax

reflects the best estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or received after considering the uncertainty, if
any, related to income taxes. It is measured using tax rates (and tax laws) enacted or substantively enacted by
the reporting date.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to set off the
recognized amounts, and it is intended to realize the asset and settle the liability on a net basis or simultaneously.

Appendix C to Ind AS 12, Income Taxes dealing with accounting for uncertainty over income tax treatments is
applicable from accounting periods beginning on or after 1 April 2019. It does not have any material impact on
financial statements of the Company.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred
tax is also recognized in respect of carried forward tax losses and tax credits.

Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which they can be used. The existence of unused tax losses is strong evidence that future taxable profit
may not be available. Therefore, in case of a history of recent losses, the company recognizes a deferred tax
asset only to the extent that it has sufficient taxable temporary differences or there is convincing other evidence
that sufficient taxable profit will be available against which such deferred tax asset can be realized.

Deferred tax assets — unrecognized or recognized, are reviewed at each reporting date and are recognized/
reduced to the extent that it is probable/ no longer probable respectively that the related tax benefit will be

realized.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realized or
the liability is settled, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the
Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities
and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority.

Goods and Services Tax (GST) paid on acquisition of assets or on incurring expenses
Expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST paid, except:
e  When the tax incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverable from the taxation authority,
in which case, the tax paid is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of the
expense item, as applicable

®  When receivables and payables are stated with the amount of tax included

The net amount of tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is included as p,.LanJ{J_:.mebles
or payables in the balance sheet. ’




Minda Katolec Electronics Services Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

k.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized upon transfer of control of promised products or services to customers in an amount that
reflects the consideration which the Company expects to receive in exchange for those products or services.

a) Revenue from the sale of product is recognized upfront at the point in time when the product is delivered
to the customer. Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for
volume discounts, price concessions and incentives, if any, as specified in the contract with the customer.
Revenue also excludes taxes collected from customers.

b) Revenue from services is recognized in accordance with the terms of contract when the services are
rendered and the related costs are incurred.

¢) Tnterest Income is recognized using the effective interest method.

Revenue from related party is recognized based on transaction price which is at arm’s length.

Use of significant judgments in revenue recognition:

The Company’s contracts with customers could include promises to transfer multiple products and services to
a customer. The Company assesses the products / services promised in a contract and identifies distinct
performance obligations in the contract. Identification of distinct performance obligation involves judgments
to determine the deliverables and the ability of the customer to benefit independently from such deliverables.

Judgment is also required to determine the transaction price for the contract. The transaction price could be
either a fixed amount of customer consideration or variable consideration with elements such as volume
discounts, price concessions and incentives. The transaction price is also adjusted for the effects of the time
value of money if the contract includes a significant financing component. Any consideration payable to the
customer is adjusted to the transaction price, unless it is a payment for a distinct product or service from the
customer. The estimated amount of variable consideration is adjusted in the transaction price only to the extent
that it is highly probable that a significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognized will not
occur and is reassessed at the end of each reporting period. The Company allocates the elements of variable
considerations to all the performance obligations of the contract unless there is observable evidence that they
pertain to one or more distinct performance obligations.

Leases

A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset fora
period of time in exchange for consideration.

Company as a lessee.

The Company accounts for each lease component within the contract as a lease separately from non-lease
components of the contract and allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease/non-lease component
on the basis of the relative stand-alone price of the lease component and the aggregate stand-alone price of the
non-lease components. The Company recognises right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying
asset for the lease term at the lease commencement date.

The cost of the right-of-use asset measured at inception shall comprise of the amount of the initial measurement
of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease
incentives received, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to be incurred by the lessee in
dismantling and removing the underlying asset or restoring the underlying asset or site on which it is located.
The right-of-use assets is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation, accumulated
impairment losses, if any and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-of-use assets is
depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date over the shorter of lease term or useful
life of right-of-use asset. The estimated useful lives of right-of use assets are determined on thie ia{_t-'i;._:,lq‘z_?sia\as
those of property, plant and equipment. Right-of-use assets are tested for impairment whé[@ér‘- ther ‘1% ariy
indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. Impairment loss, if an};{;'ig:*ﬁecot__mised ?I'I}ﬁ‘lé.‘
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Minda Katolec Electronics Services Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

The Company presents right-of-use assets separately in ‘non-current assets’ and lease liabilities in ‘financial
liability” in the balance sheet. The lease payments have been classified as financing cash flows.

Government grants

Grants from the government are recognised at their fair value where there is a reasonable assurance that the
grant will be received and the Company will comply with all the attached conditions. The carrying amount of
property, plant and equipment is reduced by the amount of such government grant received by the company.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings
per share is computed using the weighted average number of equity and dilutive equity equivalent shares
outstanding during the year end, except where the results would be anti-dilutive.

Contingent liability

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or
a present obligation that is not recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required
10 settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that
cannot be recognised because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent
liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements

Contingent assets

Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements. However, contingent assets
are assessed continually and if it is virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise, the asset and
related income are recognised in the period in which the change occurs.

Segment reporting

An operating segment is a component that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and
incur expenses, including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any of the other components,
and for which discrete financial information is available.

The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing of automotive parts and accessories. Accordingly,
the Company’s activities/ business is reviewed regularly by the Company’s Board of directors from an overall

business perspective, rather than reviewing its products/services as individual standalone components.

Based on the dominant source and nature of risks and returns of the Company, management has identified its
business segment as its primary reporting format. '

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits
with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Recent accounting pronouncements
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing-standards

under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On 23 Mayt IJ_;R:Q.‘?@\,M&{\
amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022, appli thé‘l’ from 1 K{a_l;i_l\

2022. The Company is evaluating the effect of the amendme inancial statementy./ forl R
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Minda Katelec Electronics Services Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(All amounts in Indian Rs. lakhs. unless otherwise stated)

4B Intangible asscts

Particulars Computer
Software
Gross carrying amount
Balance at 1 April 2019 18.17
Additions 5.82
Balance at 31 March 2020 23.99
Additions -
Balance at 31 March 2021 23.99
Additions 8.60
Balance at 31 March 2022 32.59
Ac lated depreciation
Balance at 1 April 2019 0.37
Amortisation for the period 373
Balance at 31 March 2020 4.30
Amortisation for the period 430
Balance at 31 March 2021 8.60
Amortisation for the period 438
Balance at 31 March 2022 12.98
Net carrying amounts
At 31 March 2020 19.69
At 31 March 2021 15.39
At 31 March 2022 19.61

4C Right-of-use assets

Particulars Plant & Buildings Total
Machinery*

Gross Carrying Amount

Balance as at 31 March 2020 - 1.808.81 1.808.81

Balance as of I April, 2020 - 1,808 81 1,808 81

Additions during the year 6223 62.23

Deductions/ Adjustments - (391.55) (391.55)

Balance as at 31 March 2021 62.23 1.417.26 1.479.49

Balance as of 1 Apnl. 2021 6223 1,417 26 1,479.49

Additions during the year - 726 29 72629

Deductions/ Adjustments

Balance as at 31 March 2022 62.23 2,143.55 2.205.78

Accumuiated depreciation

Balance as at 31 March 2020 - 64.33 64.33
Balance as at 1 April, 2020 - 64.33 64 33
Amortisation for the yearf 069 4850 49 19
Disposals/Adjustment a - =

Balance as at 31 March 2021 0.69 112.83 113.52
Balance as at 1 April, 2021 069 112.83 11352
Amortisation for the year 415 6143 6558
Disposals/Adjustment - - -

Balance as at 31 March 2022 4.84 174.26 179.10

Net carrying amount

As at 31 March 2020 - 1,744.48 1,744.48
As at 31 March 2021 61.54 1.304.43 1.365.97 P
As at 31 March 2022 57.39 1.969.29 2.026.68

* ROU Plant & Machinery includes lease for Solar Plant usage- Refer Note 5




Minda Katolec Electronics Services Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(All amounts in Indian Rs. lakhs. unless otherwise stated)

5 Leases
The Company has entered into commercial leases on Solar Plant usage and Building. Leases entered for Solar Plant usage has life of 135
years. There are no restrictions placed upon the Company by entering into these leases. The Company has availed the following exemptions
available as per Ind AS 116 —
i) The Company has certain leased residential houses for expats which has lease period of 11 months. The Company has opted for the
exemption of short term leascs.
ii)The Company has also hired certain printers. Since, these printers original value can be considered insignificant, the management has
availed the benefit of low value lease exemption for the same.

The Company has elected to apply practical expedient for not to separate non-lease components from lease components while accounting
for right of use of plant and machinery.

(i) Following are the changes in the carrying value of right-of-use assets for the year ended 31 March 2022 :

Particulars Plant & Machinery Buildings
Balance at 1 April 2020 - 1.744.48
Additions to right-of-use assets 62.23
Deletions/adjustments - (391.35)
Depreciation charge for the year (0.69) (48.50)
Balance at 31 March 2021 61.54 1,304.43
Additions to right-of-use assets - 726.29
Depreciation charge for the year (4.15) (61.43)
Balance at 31 March 2022 57.39 1,969.29
The aggregate depreciation expense on right-of-use assets is included under depreciation and amortisation expense in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.
(ii) The following is the breakup of current and non-current lease liabilities as at 31 March 2022 :
Particulars As at As at

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Non - Current lease liabilities 2,479.59 1.702.38
Current lease liabilities 2.67 2.51
Total 2,482.26 1,704.89
(iii) The following is the movement in lease liabilities during the year ended 31 March 2022:
Particulars Amount
Balance at 1 April 2020 1,978.56
Opening Balance 1,978.56
Additions 62.23
Finance cost accrued during the period 154.05
Adjustments during the period (391.55)
Repayment of Jease liabilities (98.40)
Balance at 31 March 2021 1,704.89
Opening Balance 1,704.89
Additions 726.29
Finance cost accrued during the period 177.26
Adjustments during the period -
Repayment of lease liabilities (128.85)
Balance at 31 March 2022 2,479.59

(iv)The table below provides details regarding future lease payments as at 31 March 2022 on undiscounted basis :

Particulars Plant & Machinery Buildings
Not later than 1 year 7.61 150.16
Later than 1 year but rot later than 5 years 29.83 |~——"""7w.,_ 679.62
More than 5 year 6257<].c B8y, 6422.23
Total lﬁV&P T 1
(AR
B 2l
5 \ S = r.l'
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

nda Katolec Electronics Services Private Limited

(All amounts in Indian Rs. lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

6 Income rax assefs (net)

Advance income tax
(including taxes deducted at source and tax collected at source)

7 Other assefs

(Unsecured. consudered good unless othenvise siaivd)

Non-current
Prepaid expense

Current

Balances with government autliorities
Prepaid expense

Advances to employees

Advances to Suppliers

8 Inventories

(Valued ut the lower of cost and net reatisable values

Raw materials [ Goods in ransit Rs. [54.31 Lakhs(3 (st Mar 2021 Rs 0.(4 Lakhs)

Work-in-progress

Finished goods

Stores, spares and consumables
Loose tools

¥ Trade receivables

(Unsecured, considered good unless othenvise siuted)

—_—

Asat
31 March 2022

19.70
19.70

As at
31 March 2022

8.19
8.19

79431
1261
1.23
4551
§33.66

As at
31 March 2022

4,429.57
(03.63
172.95

63 55
2180
4,791.50

As at
31 March 2022

As a¢
31 March 2021

9.74

9.74

As at
31 March 2021

845.22

As at
31 March 2021

2,433 83
108.49
19136

4141
396
2,779.05

As at
31 March 2021

Trade receivables from contract with customers — related parties {Refer 36) 257475 142933
Receivables from others 170.71 86 34
2,745.46 1,515.67
Notes:
a) The Company's exposure to market risk, liquidity risk and credir risks related to the above assets is disclosed in note 37
b) Refer note |5 for information regarding security given against all borrowings including trade receivables.
Trude reccivables Ageing Schedul
As at 31 March 2022
Ot ling for following periods from due date of payment#
Particulars Not due Leas'ihian 6 [f |6 manths 7 1-2 years 2-3 years e Total
Menths 1 vesr vears
Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered good 1,743 BO 984 09 1757 - A 274546
Total 1.743.80 984.09 17.57 - -l 2.745.46
As at 31 March 2021
8] ling for following periods from due date of payment#
Particulars Less than 6 | 6 months — More than 3
Not due Monthe | vear 1-2 years 2-3 years I Total
Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered good 1.437.63 7731 - 0.73 -| 1.515.67
Totul 1.437.63 77.31 -] 0.73 1.515.67




Minda Katolec Electronics Services Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(All amounts in Indian Rs lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

10 Cash and cash equivalents

Balances with banks
On current accounts

2) Cash and cash equivalents as per cash flow statement :
Cash and cash equivalents as per balance sheet
Bank overdrafts (refer note 15)

11 Other balances with banks

Fixed deposits (matunty within 12 months of the reporting date)
(refer note below)

12 Other financial assets
Non- Current

Security deposits

Current

Interest accrued on fixed deposits
Others:

Government grants

13 Equity share capital

(a) Authorised share capital

As at
31 March 2022
19758
197.98

19798
(LT17.50)

{1.519.53

As at
31 March 2022

93.25

93.25

Asat
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

3519
(827.15)

(791.96)

As at
31 March 2021

81.55
81.55

As at
31 March 2021

23.13 23.10
23.13 23.10
B s
1.97 206
163.20 163 20
165.17 165.26
As at As at

31 March 2022

35,070,000 (35,070,000) equity shares of Rs. 10 each 3,507.00
3,507.00
(b) Issued, subscribed and fully paid up
Equity share capital
35,070,000 (35,070,000) equity shares of Rs 10 each 3,507.00
3,507.00
(® R iliation of ding equity shares at the beginniog and at the end of the reporting period
As at
31 March 2022
Nao. of shares Amount
Balance at the beginning and end of the year 35,070,000 3,507 00
Add: issued during the period - -
Bulance at the beginning and end of the year 35,070,000 3.507.00

31 March 2021

3,507.00
3,507.00

3,507.00
3,507.00

As at
31 March 2021

No. ol shures

Amaount

15,070,000
20,000,000

1,507.00
2.000.00

35.070,000

3.507.00




Minda Ka¢olec Electronics Services Private Limited
Notes to the financial staterments for the year ended 31 March 2022
(All amounts in Tndian Rs. lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

(J) Derails of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% shares of the apgregate shares in the compan:
Y gereg pany

As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Class of shares / Name of shareholder Number of % holding in Number of % holding in that
shares held that shares held class of shares
class of shures
Equity shares of Rs. 10 cuch fully paid
Minda Industries Limited (including nominee shareholders) India 17,885,700 51.00% 17,885,700 51.00%
(holding company)
Katolec Corporation, Japan 17,184,300 49.00% 17,184,300 49,00%
Details of shares held by promoters
As at 31 March 2022
No. of shares at Change  No. of shares at % change
8. No. Promoter Name =~ _° during the  the end of the % of Total Shares during the
01 Apr 2021
year xear vear
BRI AITES 17,885,700 . 17,885,700 S1% -
Limited
2 poia 17.184,300 s 17.184.300 49% -
Corporation
Totul 35.0?UIU{IU 0.00 3SIDTH.UGU 100% 0%,
As at 31 Murch 2021
No. of shares at  Change  No. of shares at % change
S. No. Promoter Name  the beginning  during the  theendof the % of Totul Shures during the
of the year year year year
Minda Industries < D o
3%
1 Limited 7,685,700 10,200,000 17,885,700 51% 133%
2 pri 7,384,300 9,800,000 17,184,300 49% 133%
Corporation
Total 15.070.000 20,000,000 33.070.000 llkl%'. —— 265%n
B = =

~ 10 .,

o ._;.L,,:.fr .
- e



Minda Katolec Electronies Services Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(All amounts in Tndian Rs. lakhs, unless othenwise stated)

(e) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares

The Company has a single class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10 per share. Accardingly, all equity shares rank equally with regard to dividends and
share in the company's residual assets on winding up. The equity shares are entitled to receive dividend as declared fom nme to time, The voting rights of an
eyuity shareholder on a poll fnot on show of hands) arc in proportion io hiwher sharc of the paid up equity shore capital of the company Voting rights cannot be
exercised in respect of shares on which any call or other sums presently has not been paid. Failure to pay any amount called up on shares may lead to forfeiture,
On winding up of the Campany, the holders of the equity shares will be entitled to receive assets of the Company, remaining after distribution of all preferential
amounts in proportion to the number of equity shares held

(f) There are no shares reserved for issue under options and contracts/commitments for sale of shares/ disinvestment.

(2) There are no bonus shares issued, shares issued for consideration other than cash and shares bought back during the period of five years immediately preceding

the reporting date,
14 Other equity* As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Retained earnings (2.675 45) @714.14)
Total !2!675.45! (2,71 J.H!
* For movement in other equity, refer Statement of changes in equity
15 Borrowings As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Non-current
Term loans From banks (secured) 2.573.67 122537
Less: Current maturides of long term borrowings disclosed under current borrowings 903.13 334.80
1,670.54 890.57
Current
Loans repayable on demand
from banks (secured) 1,717 51 827.15
Current mauurities of ong term borrowings 903 13 334.80
2,620.64 i 15161.95

(i) The companies exposure to currency, liquidity and intceest risks related to the above liabilities is disclosed in note 37

Movement in financial liabilities Cash and Bank Borrowings
overdrufts

As at 1st April 2020 (957.67) 1,986.40
Cash flows 165.71 (739 73)
fnterest expenses - 206.81
Interest paid - (219.32)
As at 31 March 2021 (791.96) 1.234.16
Cash flows (727.57) 1,348.29
Interest expenses - 21321
Interest paid - (205.11)
As at 31 March 2022 (1,519.53) 2,590.55




Minda Katelec Electronics Services Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(All amounts in Indian Rs lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars ‘Terms of repayment and rate of interest As ar As at

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Term loan from HDFC Bank Ltd: Rate of'interest at 7.95 %5 on 3 1st March 2022, 890.57 1.225.37
Secured by exclusive hypothecation on stock in trade, book debts | Total loan sanctioned amounting to Rs. 1,507
and receivables. plant and machinery, fixed deposils and movable  [lakhs availed in previous vear for fund based
assets (both present and fature) having tenure of 5 years including moratoriom of

6 months
Working Capita term loun from HDFC Bank Ltd: Rate of interest at 7.50%6 on 31st Masch 2022 492 00 -
Secured by 100% guarantee ffom NCGTC (National credit guarantee| Total loan sanctioned amounting to Rs, 492 lakhs
trustee company ltd, ministry of finance, Govt of india) having tenure of 4 year including moratorium 12
Months

Cash Credit from HDFC Bunk Ltd: Rate of interest at 7.5%s on 3 |st March 2022 and 260.20 1949
Secured by exclusive hypothecation on stock in trade, book debts is repayable on demand
and receivables. plant and machinery, fixed deposits and movable
assets (both present and fururc)
Buyer's Credit from HDFC Bank Ltd: Rate of interest at SOFR+250 basis points on 45731 367.62
Sccured by exclusive hypothecation on stock in trade. book debts 3 1st March 2022 and is repayable on demand
and receivables. plant and machinery, fixed deposits and movable
assets (both preseut and future).
Bills Payable from HDFC Bank Lid: Rate of interest at 8.45 % on 3 1st March 2022 - 440.04
Secured by exclusive hypothecation on stack in trade, book debts  |and is repayable on demand
and reccivables. plant and machinery, fixed deposits and movable
assets (bath present and future).
SMBC - Long Term Loun Rate of interest ac 7.00 %% on 31st March 2022 1.191 09 -
Under Katolec corporation, Japan corporate guarantee. and is rcpayable on demand
SMBC - Short Loan Rate of interest at 6.25 % on 3 Ist March 2022 1,000 00 -
Under Katolec corporation, Tapan corporate guarantee. and is repayable on demnand
Total 4,291.17 2.052.52
Lease liabilities As at As at

Non current lease liability
Current lease liability
{refer note 3)

31 March 2022

2,476 92
2,67

2,479.59

31 Murch 2021

1,702 58
251

1.704.89
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Notes to the financial stetements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Al amounts in Indian Rs. lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

17 Provisions

Non-current

Provision for employee benefits (1efer note 34)
Provision for gratuity
Provision for compensated absences

Current

Provision for employee benefits (refer note 34)
Provision for gratuity
Provision for compensated absences

Trude payables

Trade payables from related parties (refer note 36)
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

Total outstanding dues of related party other than micro enterprises and small enterpris

Trade payables

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises (refer note below)
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

Notes:

As at
31 March 2022

47 63

14.01

61.64

065

689

7.54

As at

31 March 2022

510
649.13

27859
4.909.26

62.08

As at
31 March 2021

[
2
= o
vy

w
o.

48.41

As at
31 March 2024

16351
23438

37471
332517

(a) The Company's exposure to market risk, liquidity risk and credit risks related to the above liabilities is disclosed in note 37

| Trade payables Ageing Schedule

As at 31 March 2022

Ouistanding for following periods from due date of pavment
Purticulars
. Not due LB:::" ! 1-2 yeurs 2-3 yeurs More thun 3 years Total
B . . . 28830 - = E 305 69
Total vutstanding dues of inicro enterprises and small enterprises 853 15539 2
Tota) outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and 5,527.53 3033 0.53 - - 5,558.39
small enterprises
Disputed dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - -| - - - -
Disputed dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small = - - - - -
2nterpnses
Total 5.815.83 45,72 0.53 = - 5.862.08
As at 31 March 2021
o] ling for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars
r Not due Lau“l::n ! 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
. . 7982 302 - - - 362.84
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises I ke R
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and 251715 1,070 60 - - - 338775
small enterprises
Disputed dues of micra enterprises and small enterprises - - B - - -
Disputed dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small - “ - = - -
enlerprises
Toral 2.696.95 1.2583.62 - - - 3.950.57,
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20

(b) Tnformation pursuant ta the provisions of Section 22 of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Devclopment Act, 2006, (Refer below)
Raser on the infonwation available from the vendors, the Company has identified and disclosed information under the Micro, Small and

Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 is as follows:

Particulars As at As at

31 March 2022 | 31 March

2021

The ]y ining unpaid to suppliers as at lhe end of the year
- Principal 132.34 391.02
- Interest 2.36 202
The amount of payments made to the supplicr under the Act bevond the appointed day 21630 -
during the year
The amount of interest paid by the buyer under the act beyond the appointed day during - -
the year .
The amount of interest due and pavable for the period of delay in making payment| 307 -
(which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without|
adding the interest specified under the Act
The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each 745 202
vear
The amount of firther interest remaining due and payable cven ia the sneceeding years, - -
umtil suclr date when the interest dues as obove are actually paid to the small entesprise
for die purpose of disall a5 a deductible expenditure under the Act
Other financial liubilities As at

Interest accrued on borrowing
Interest accrued on others
Employee related payable

Other current liabilities

Statutory dues

31 March 2022

16.89
745
10.69

35.03

As at
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

8.79
202
10.11
20.92

As at
31 Marth 2021

14.61

14.61




Minda Katolec Electronics Services Private Limited
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21 Revenue from operations For the year ended For the ycar ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Sale of products
- Finished goods 14,630.33 10,263.50
- Traded goods 331.67 249.89
Other operating revenues
- Scrap sales 23.90 8.61
- Development cost recovery 3585 49.39
15,021.75 10,571.39
22 Other income For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Interest income on fixed deposits 4.29 4.68
Net gain on foreign currency fluctuations - 28.02
Unwinding of discount on security deposits 0.25 0.36
Other non-operating income:
- Interest on income tax refund 0.50 0.27
5.04 33.33
23 Cost of materials consumed For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Raw materials consumed (including packing materials)
Inventory at the beginning of the year 2,433.83 943.29
Add : Purchases during the year 14,018.95 10,598.47
Less : Inventory at the end of the year 4,295.26 2,433.69
12,157.52 9,108.067
24 Purchase of stock in trade For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
- Traded goods 316.72 243.58
316.72 243.58
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(All amounts in Indian Rs. lakhs, unless otherwise staled)

25 Changes in inventories of finished goods and work in progress

26

Stock at the end of the period:

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2021

Work-in-progress 103.63 108.49

Finished goods 172.95 191.36
276.58 299.85

Stock at the beginning of the period:

Work-in-progress 108.49 4434

Finished goods 191.36 97.62
299.85 141.96

Net (increase)/ decrease in stock 23.27 (157.89)

Employee benefit expenses

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2021

Salaries. wages and bonus 587.33 471.25
Contribution to provident and other funds 31.68 19.69
Staff welfare expense 46.56 28.53
665.57 519.47

27 Finance costs For the year ended For the year ended

Interest on

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

- Overdraft 94.52 77.81

- Term loans 118.69 129.00

- Lease liabilities 177.26 154.05
390.47 360.86

28 Depreciation and amertisation expense For the year ended For the year ended

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment (refer note 4A) 499 .44 460.71
Amortisation on intangible assets (refer note 4B) 438 4.30
Amortisation on right-of-use assets (refer note 4C) 65.58 4951

569.40 514.52




Minda Katalec Elcctronics Services Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

{All amounts in Indian Rs. lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

29 Other expenses

Consumption of stores and spare parts
Casual labour

Power and fuel

Rent

Repairs and maintenance

Rates and taxes

Travelling and conveyance

Legal and professional charges

SAP license fee & other charges
I[nsurance

Net loss on foreign currency fluctuations
Housekeeping expenses

Security expenses

[nterest cost

Freight and other distribution overheads
Printing and stationery

Payment to auditors*

Directors sitting fees

Bank charges

Job work Charges

Miscellaneous expenses

*  Payments to auditors (excluding Goods and servite tax)

Statutory audit
Other services
Reimbursement of expenses

30 Income taxes :

A Amount recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss
Current tax
Defencd tax asset (net)
Tax expense

B Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income

Remeasurements of defined benefit liability (asset)

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2021

118.22 138.41
146.89 144.07
144.82 120.56
11.57 13.21
30.55 19.87
1.59 21.12
71.92 68.82
52.26 41.99
27.55 13.50
17.59 11.02
91.03 -

20.67 1434
21.28 15.82
3.04 4.03
36.18 53.03
4.81 4.10
17.01 16.53
7.00 4.55
252 1.93
12.73 52.52
36.50 14.63
875.73 774.25
13.00 12.00
3.00 3.00
1.01 1.53
17.01 16.53
For the year ended For the year ended

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

As at 31 March 2022

Before tax Tax (expense)/ Net of tax
10.58 - 10.58
10.58 = 10.58
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(All amounts in Indian Rs. lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

C Reconciliation of effective tax rate

Profit before tax

Enacted tax rates in India

Computed tax expense

Tax etfect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purposes
Deferred tax assets

Income tax expense
31 Deferred tax assets (net)

Deferred tax assets are attributable to the following:

- deduction allowable

- Expenditure covered by section 43B

- Carried forward business loss and unabsorbed depreciation
- Excess disallowance for Right-of-use assets

- Excess disallowance for amortisation of security deposit

Deferred tax liabilities are attributable to the following:
- Depreciable assets

Deferred tax assets (net)

Deferred tax assets not recognised*

Deferred tax assets (net)

*Deterred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary ditferences only if it is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which deductible temporary differences and tax losses can be utilized. Hence, management has not recognised deferred tax asset

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2021

28.11 (758.14)
0.26 0.26
7.31 (197.11)
68.39 52.96
(75.70) 144.15
0.00 0.00
As at As at

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

2198 13.33
707.19 589.74
132.68 77.03

0.18 0.19
(234.08) (139.10)
627.95 541.19
(627.95) (541.19)

considering the carried forward losses and no probable taxable profits in near future.

32 Earnings/ (loss) per share (EPS)

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted average

number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders (after adjusting impact on profit of dilutive potential
equity shares) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the ycar plus the weighted average number of equity shares

that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential equity shares into equity shares.

Particulars

Net loss after tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss

Net loss attributable to equily shares (or basic and diluted eamings

Weighted average number of equity shares :

tor Basic EPS

for Diluted EPS

Basic earnings/ (loss) per share of Rs. 10 each (in Rs.)
Diluted earnings/ (loss) per share of Rs. 10 each (in Rs.)

N

g
m Gurugram) L

For the year ended
31 March 2022

28.11
28.11

35,070,000
35,070,000
0.08
0.08

+/'-

For the ycar ended
31 March 2021

(758.14)
(758.14)

30,905,616

30.905.616
(2.45)
(2.45)

‘_“’ ‘. -
Winda

o
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33

34

Capital commitments and contingent liabilities

(a) Capital commitments (net of advanee)

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for amounts to Rs. 158.66 lakhs (31 March 2021: Rs. Nil lakhs)

{b) Contingent liabilities

The Company has availed MSIP Incentive from the Ministry of Electronics as at 31 March 2022 amounting to Rs. 520.58 lakhs (31 March 2021 : Rs. 520.58
lakhs). In accordance with the MSIP guidelines. the amount may be refundable to the Government if the specified conditions are not fulfilled within the
prescribed time.

(c) There are no litigations as at 31 March 2022.
Employee benefits
(a) Assets and Jiabilities relating to employee benefits As at As at

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Non-current

Gratuity (reter note 17) 47.63 32.95
Compensated absence 14.01 1546
61.64 48.41

Current 3
Gratuity (refer note 17) 0.65 041
Compensated absence 6.89 244
7.54 2.85

(b) Defined benefit plans

The Company has a defined benefit aratuity plan, governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The scheme provides for a lump sum payment to vested
employees at retirement or death while in employment or on termination of employment. Vesting occurs upon completion of five years of service.

The above defined benefit plan exposes the Company to following risks:
Interest rate risk:

The defined benefit obligation calculated uses a discount rate based on government bonds. If bond yields falls the defined benefit obligation will tend to
increase.

Salary inflation risk:

Higher than expected increases in salary will increase the defined benefit obligation.

Demographic risk:

This is the risk of variability of results due to unsystematic nature of decrements that include mortality, withdrawal, disability and retirement. The effect of
these decrements on the defined benefit obligation is not straight forward and depends upon the combination of salary increase, discount rate and vesting

criteria. [t is important not to overstate withdrawals because in the financial analysis the retirement benefit of a short career employee typically costs less per
vear as compared to a long service employee.

Funding
This is an unfunded benefit plan for qualifying
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Reconciliation of the net defined benefit (asset) / liability
Reconciliation of present value of defined benefit obligation

Particulars

As at
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

Balance at the beginning of the year 3336 19.40

Current service cost 11.35 7.64

Interest cost 227 1.33

Benefits paid (6.48) (6.58)
Actuarial (gain)/ loss recognised in other comprehensive income

- experience adjustments (1.74) (4.35)
- changes in financial assumptions (3.14) 0.32

Transfer in liability* 12.66 15.60

Balance at the end of the year 48.28 33.36

* few employees transferred from other group companics, the liability on account of gratuity for employee upto date of transfer

respective companies

Expense recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss

For the year ended
31 March 2022

will be borme by the

For the year ended
31 March 2021

Current service cost 11.35 7.64
[nterest cost 227 1.33
13.62 8.97
Remeasurements recognised in other comprehensive income
Actuarial (gain) / loss arising during the year (4.88) (4.04)
8.74 4.93

Defined benefit obligations

Actuarial assumptions

As at
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

Discount rate (per annum) 7.20% 6.80%
Future salary growth rate (per annum) 8.00% 8.00%

Attrition rate:
upto 30 years 3.00% 3.00%
from 31- 44 years 2.00% 2.00%
above 44 years 1.00% 1.00%
Assumptions regarding future mortality are based on Indian Assured Lives Mortality (IALM) (2012-14)  (JALM)(2012-14)
rates. rates.

Sensitivity analysis

Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions. holding other assumptions constant, would have attected the

defined benefit obligation by the amounts shown below:

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
Discount rate (1% movetnent) 41 49 56.68 27.65 40.56
Future salary growth rate (1% movement) 56.33 4148 40.40 27.66
Adttrition rate (50% of attrition rates) 4753 4911 32.42 34,41
Mortality rate (10% of mortality rates) 4827 48.30 33.34 33.38

The above sensitivity analyses are based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant In practice, this is unlikely to occur. and
changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions
the same methods (present value of defined benefit obligation calculated with the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period) has been
applied as when calculating the defined benefit liability recognised in the balance sheet.
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Expected benefit payments

Undiscounted amount of expected benefit payments for next 10 years are as follows: As at As at

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Within | year 065 041
2-5 years 4.06 2.59
6-10 years 21.84 -4.19
More than 10 years 162.22 139.15

(c) Defined contribution plans
The Company makes contribution towards employees’ provident fund and employees' state insurance plan scheme. Under the schemes, the Company is
required to contribute a specified percentage of payroll cost, as specified in the rules of the scheme, to these defined contribution schemes.

Particulars For the year ended For the ycar ended

31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Provident fund 28.87 17.74
Employees' statc insurance scheme 281 1.95
31.68 19.69

In February 2019, Supreme Court of India in its judgement clarified the applicability of allowances that should be considered to measure obligations under
Employees Provident Fund Act, 1952, The Company has been legally advised that there are interpretative cliallenges on the application of judgement
retrospectively and as such does not consider there is any probable obligations for past periods. Accordingly, based on legal advice the Company has made a
provision for provident fund contribution from the date of Supreme Court order.

Segment information

Operating segments are defined as components of an enterprise for which discrete financial information is available, that is evaluated regularly by the chief
operating decision maker (CODM) in deciding how to allocate resources and assessing performance. The Company's CODM is the Board of Directors and
the Company has only one reportable business segment i.e. Automative Electrical parts and related development services since the risk and rewards from
these activities are not different from one another. Accordingly, the disclosure requirements of Ind AS 108 are not applicable.

Entity wide disclosure details as per Ind AS 108 on operating segments are given below:

The following table shows the distribution of the Company’s operating revenue by geographical location of customers, regardless of where the goods were
produced/services were rendered from:

Particulars As at As al
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Revenue (rom operations Within [ndia 15,021.75 10,571.39
Qutside India - -

Information about major customers (from external customers)

Revenue from customer which is more than 10% of Company's total revenue

Customer* For the year ended | For the year ended

31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Customer A 8.352.41 4.879.09
Customer B 3.036.97 2,756 34
Customer C 2.262.55 1,123.30

*The Company has opted not to disclose the identity of the customer.

The following table shows the carrying amounts of non-current segment assets by geographical area in which the assets are located:

Particulars As at As al

31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Non-current assets Within India 4.735.51 3,165.69
Qutside India - -
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36 Related party disclosures

In accordance with the requirements of Ind AS - 24 'Related Party Disclosurcs', names of the related parties, related party relationship, transactions and
outstanding balances including commitments where control exists and with whom transactions have taken place during reported periods are:

(a) Related parties and the nature of related party

Nature of related party relationship Name of related party

Holding Company Minda Industries Limited

Enterprise having significant influence Katlec Corporation, Japan

Fellow subsidiaries with whom trapsactions have taken  Mindarika Private Limited

place during the year Minda Rinder Private Limited (amalgamated with Minda Industries Limited w.e t. 1 August
2020)

Mitil Polymer Private Limited

Key management personnel M

o

Kenichi Okamoto (appointed w.e.t. 3 April 2017)
Ms. Paridhi Minda (appointed w.c f. | Novemeber 2018)
Mr Masahiro Uda (appointed w e.f 8 October 2019)
Mr Amit Kumar Jain (cease to be Director w.e £30 April 2021)
Mr Ravi Mehra (appointed w.e f.1 May 2021)
KN Sureshkumar (ceased to be Director w e f. 30 April 2021)
Laxmi Kant Misra, Managing Director (appointed w e.f. | May 2021)
. Keyi Nakajima (ceased to be Director w e f. 26 September 2021)
Mr. Hidehito Araki (appointment w.e f. 27 September 2021)
Mr. Divyank Garg, CFO (appointed w.c.f. ] May 2021 Resigned w e f. 26 March 2022)
Mr. Amit Aswal, Company Secretary (Resigned w e f. 28 July 2021)
Mr. Dharam Singh Rathore, Company Secretary (appointed w e.f. 22 December 2021)

5w

SEEER

=

Entities having significant influence or having common Minda Investments Limited
influence/control Singhal Fincap Limited
Minda TTE Daps Private Limited
S.N. Casting Limited

(b) Transactions with related parties:

Related party Nature of transaction For the vear ended | | For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Minda Industries Limited Sale of components 8.277.38 5,002 81
Purchase of goods 1,278.00 1,102.43
Purchase of Fixed Assets - 218.08
Legal and professional charges - 101 65
Guest house charges - 143
Services rendered 79435 36.95
Development cost recovery - 1722
Service received 3363 10.60
SAP license fee & other charges - 13 50

Mindarika Private Limited Sale of products 2,261.39 1,190 43
Development cosl recovery - 1914
Shared services 1148 1163
Purchase of goods 200.97 107 34

Minda Rinder Private Limited Sale of products - 274.88
Purchase of goods - 102 48

Minda TTE Daps Private Limited Sale of products 656.00 560 60
Development cost recovery - 032
Purchase of goods
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(b) Transactions with related parties (cont.):

Related party Nature of transaction For the year ended | | For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Katolee Corporation Shared services - management and 317 -

administrative cost

Purchase of goods 9.68 3.71
Minda [nvestments Limitcd Rent paid 122 44 97.12
SN Casting Limited Purchase of goods 71.77 53.96

Loan repaid - 30000

Interest paid = 955
MITIL Polymer Private Limited Purchase of goods 14 28 566
Keiji Nakajima Directors sitting fees 1.90 280
Hidehito Araki Directors sitting fees 1.60 -
Dr. Chandan Chowdhary Directors sitting fees 3.50 2,55
Suresh Kumar Narayan Short term benefits - 70.02
Satish Saini Short tem benefits - 1048
Dinesh Prakash Agrawal Short term benefits - 4.60
Amit Aswal Short term benefits 285 471
Laxini Kant Misra Directors’ Remuneration 4977 -
Divyank Garg KMP's Remuneration 19.62 -
Dharam Singh Rathore KMP's Remuneration 170 .
(¢) Outstanding balances as at period end:
Particulars As at As at

31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Trade payables
Minda Industries Limited 631.16 126 85
Mindarika Private Limited 16 16 662
Minda TTE Daps Private Limited - 79.88
S§N Casting Limited 2510 16 31
MITIL Polvmer Private Limited 1.80 472
Trade receivables
Minda Industries Lirnited 235813 976 02
Mindarika Private Limited 216.61 25104
Minda TTE Daps Private Limited 0.01 20228
Loan - Security deposit given
Minda [nvestments Limited 10.00 10.00

Notes:

a) Based on the internal evaluation, the Company has concluded that all related party transactions are carricd out on arms length basis

b) The remuneration to the key managerial personnel as disclosed abov

determined on an actuarial basis for the Company as a whole

e does not include the provision made for gratuity and leave be:

nefits. as they are
———
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37 Financial risk manugement

The Company. as an active supplicr for the automobile industiy expose its business and products 1o various market risks, liquidity nisk and credit nisk
The regulations. mstructions, implementauon rules and in panticular. the regular ¢ ation throughout the tghtly controlled management process
consistmy of planning. controfling and monitonayg collectively form the nsk management system used 1o define. record and minnmise operatmg. financial
and siratewic nisks Below noles explain the sources of isks in which the Company 15 exposed 1o and how 1t manages the risks

a) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices - such as pricing, currency risk and interest rate risk- will affect the Company's income or the value of
its holdings of financial instruments The objective of market risk hanagemen[ is 10 manage and control market risk exposure within acceptable
parameters. while optimising the return

The sensitivity analyses in the following sections rlate to the position as ac 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021

(i) Forcign currency risk

Foraign currency risk 15 the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an cxposure will (lucuate because of changes in foreign cxchange rates The
Company’s exposurc (0 the sk of changes n forzign exchange rates relates primarily 1 the Company’s operating activities (when revenue or expense 1
denominated 1n 2 foreign currency) The Company transacts business in local currency as wazll as in foretgn currency. The Company has foreign currency

trade payables and receivables and is therefore, exposed to foreign exchange risk

Particulars of un-hedged foreign currency exposure

Currency As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Foreign currency| Exchange rate | Amount Foreign | Exchange rate ] Amount
Trade & Cupital creditors
UsD 1,093,684 97 75.81 829 09 1.559.208.03 72.40 1,128 94
EUR 3.750 00 84 66 4.87 4,600.00 8531 392

The following tables demonstrate the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in USD and EURO exchange rates, with all other variables held constant,
The impact on the Company proiit or loss due to changes in the fair value of monetary assets and liabilines

Exposore anin/{loss) As at As at

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Particulars Change +1% | Change-1% Change+1% | Change-1%
Trade & Capital Creditors
UsD (829) 829 (11.29) 1129
EUR (0.05) 003 (0.04) 004

b) Liquidity risk
[iquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet its present and future cash and collateral vbligations without incurring unacceptable
losses The Company's objective is to, at all times maintain optimum levels of liguidity 1o meet its cash and colfateral requirements The Company closely

monitors its liquidity position and dcploys a robust cash management system

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments.

As at 31 March 2022 On demand Less than 3 3 to 12 months 1-5 Years More than 5 Total
months Years
Borrowings 262064 301 80 395 54 167054 - 5.188 52
Lease liabilitics - 3945 118 33 709 45 6,434 80 735203
Teade payables - 5.862.08 . - 5.862 08
Other financial lizbilities - 3503 - - - 3503
As at 31 March 2021 On demand Less than 3 3 to 12 moanths 1-5 Years More than 5 Total
months Years
Borrowinas 827 15 83.70 25110 890 57 - 205252
Lease liabilities . 29 63 38 39 53178 5.189 49 5,839.79
Trade pavables 122923 2,721.34 - - - 3.95057
Other financial liabilities - 20.92 - - - 2092
N
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¢) Credit risk

Credit isk is the risk that the counter party will not meet its obligation under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to 2 financial loss. The
Company 1s exposed to credit risk from s operating actvilies (pnmanly trade receivables) and from its financing activilics. including deposits with
banks. foreign exchange transactions and other financial instruments.

(i) Trade receivables

Customer credit risk is managed by Company subject to the Company’s established policy. procedures and control relating fo customer credit risk
management. Outstanding customer reccivables are regularly monitored.

An impairient analysis is perforied at each reporting date on an individual basis for major clients. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting
date is the carrying valug of financial assets (trade receivable) disclased in note 9. The Company evaluales the concentration of risk with respect to Irade
receivables as low, as 115 customers are operating in different segments There have been no bad debts observed duriny previous years

The table below summarises the ageing bracket of trade receivables.
Carrying Amount

As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Current (not past due) 1.743 80 1:437.62
1-30 days past due 919.29 71.31
31-60 days past due 133.15 .
61-90 days past due (7037) -
Maore than 90 days past due 19 60 0.73

(if) Financial instruments and cash deposit

Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the Company's treasury departmant in accordance with the Company’s
policy lnvestments of surplus (unds are made in bank deposits and other risk free securities, All balances with banks and financial institutions is subject
to low credit risk due to good credit ratngs assigned w the Company. ‘

d) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash tlows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of chanyes in market intercst rates. The
Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company’s short-tern debt obligations with floating interest
rates. '

The Senior Management of the Company manages its interest rate risk by having a balanced portfolio of fixed and variable rate borrowings.

Interest rate sensitivity

The followiny table demonstrates 1he sensitivity to a reasonably possible change of 0.5 % in interest rates on that portion of borrowinys atfected, with all
other variables held constant, the Company’s profit/ (loss) before tax is aftected through the impact on floating rate horrowinus (refer note 13 for present
rate of borrowings), the impact of change in rate is as follows:

[nterest rate sensitivity is calculated on borrowing The impact of change in interest rate is given below:-

Particulars Impact on profit/ (loss)

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Increase by 0.5% (2597) (10.26)
Decrease by 0.5% 2397 10 26

38 Capital management

The Company’'s objectives when managing capital is to safeguard their ability to continue as 2 zoing concern, so that they can continue to provide returns

for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders. and maintain an oplimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

Consistent with others in the industry, the Company monitors nct debt to EBITDA ratio i.e net debt (total borrowings net of cash and cash equivalents)
divides by EBITDA (profivloss before tax and exceplional items plus depreciation and amortization expense plus finance costs ) The company's strategy
is to ensure that the net debt to EBITDA is managed at an optimum level considering th above factors The net debt to EBITDA ratios are as follows:

As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Adjusted net debt 409320 1,682.53
EBITDA 587.98 11724

Ratio 4,14 14.35
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39 Fair value measurements

A. Financial instruments by category

Set out below, is a comperison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Company’s financial instrunients, other than those with carrying
amounts that are reasonable approximations of fair values:

Category As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021
Carrying value | Amortized cost | Carrving value | Amortized cost

1) Financial assets

Trade receivables 2.745 46 2,743 46 1.515.67 1.515.67
Cash and cash equivalents 19798 19798 3519 3519
Other balances with banks 9325 9325 81.55 B155 |
Other current financial assets 165 17 165.17 165 26 165 26
Total 3.201.86 3.201.86 1.797.67 1.797.67

2) Financial liabilitics

Borrowings 4,291 18 4,291.18 2,052.52 2,053
Lease liabilitics 247959 2,479 59 1,704.89 1.704.89
Trade payables 5,862,08 5,862.08 3930357 3,950.57
Other financial ltabilities 3503 3503 2092 20.92
Total 12.667.88 12,667.88 7.728.90 7.728.90

Note- Management has assessed that trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, security deposit, other financial assets,
bocrowinus, trade payables and other financial liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due 1o the short-term marturities of these instruments.

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between
willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale

The fair value of security deposit received has been estimated using DCF method

B. Fair value hierarchy

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in detecmining the fair values of the financial instruments that are measured at amortised cost
and for which fair values are disclosed in the financial statements

To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the Company has classified its fInancial instruments into the
three levels prescribed under Ind AS 113. An explanation of each level follows undemeath the table.

Financiul assets und liabilitics meusored at

As at 31 March 2022 Quoted price in Significant Significant Total (Carrying
active markets oberservers unoberservers Value)
inputs inputs

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial assets whose fair value approximate their carrving value
Trade receivables - - 2,74546 2.745 46
Cash and cash equivalents - - 197.98 19758
Other balances with banks - . 93.25 93 25
Other current financial assets 16517 16517

- - 3.201.86 3,201.86 | |

Financial liabilities whose fair value approximate their carrying value
Borrowings - - 4.291 18 429118
Trade payablcs - - 5.862 08 5.862.08
Other financial liabilitics - - 35.03 3503

Financial liabilities whose fair value determined using incremental borrowing rate

Lease liabilities - - 2475 59 247950 |
2 E 12,667.88 1266788
/ AR

2\

~, 'O
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As at 31 March 2021 Quoted price in Significant Significant Total
active markets vberservers unoberservers
inputs inputs
Level | Level 2 Level 3
Fi ial assets whose fair value approximate their carrying value
Trade receivables - - 1.515.67 1.513 67
Cash and cash equivalents . - 3519 3519
Other balances with banks . - 81.55 81.35
Other current financial assels 165.26 16526
- - 1.797.67 1.797.67

| Financial liubilities whose fair value approximate their carrying value

Borrowings - - 2.05252 2.052.52

Trade payables - - 3.950 57 3.950 357

Other financial liabilities - 2092 20,92

Financial liabilitics whose fair value determined using incremental borrowing rate

Lease liabilitics - - 1.704 89 1.704.89
7.728.90 7,728.90

Level I: Level | hicrarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoled prices. This includes listed equity insruments, traded bonds and mutual
{funds that have quoted price

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, traded bonds, over-the counter derivatives) is
determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all
significant inputs required (w lair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3

There are no transfers between level 1 and level 2 during the year

Valuation process

The finance department of the Company performs the valuations of financial assets and liabilities required for financial reporting purposcs, including
level 3 fair values This team rcports directly to the Financial Director. Discussions of valuation processes and results are held between the Financial
Dicector and the finance team at least once every year in linc with the Company’s reporting periods

40 The Chicf Financial Officer (CFO) left the Company on 26 March 2022. As per Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company can appeint CFO
within six months from the date of such vacancy Al the date of approval of these financial statements, the Company has not appointed 2 CFO and

therefore, these financial statements are signed by other authorized signatories = : By
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41 Ratio

The ratios for the years ended 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021 are as follows:

) N ) 31 March | 31 March o
Ratio Numerator Denominator 2022 2021 % change
Current ratio Curtrent Assets Current Liabilities 1.04 1.05 1.56%|
Debt- Equity Ratio Total Debt Shareholder’s Equity 5.16] 2.59 -99.34%,
Earnings for debt service = Net profit Debt scrvice = [ntcrest & Lease
Debt Service Coverage ratio after taxes + Non-cash operating . o e .16 0.10] -1082.97%
Payments + Principal Repayments
expenses
Return on Equity ratio g?‘:i};g‘gts e B Average Shareholder’s Equity 0.03 (4.47) 100.77%
Inventory Turnover ratio Cost of goods sold Avcrage Inventory 3.21 6.55 51.00%
Trafie Receivable Turnover Net credit sales = Gross credit sales - e TR va e 705 9.24 23.66%
Ratio sales return
Trade Payable Turnover Ratio e T=G R aSE i GRS CrcHit Average Trade Payables 2.86 3.61 20.83%
purchases - purchase retum
Net Capital Turnover Ratio Net sales = Total sales - sales retun Worklng'ca[.al'la-l (UL Do 49.23 39.37 -25.05%
Current liabilities
Net Profit ratio Net Profit Net sales = Total sales - sales return 0.00 (0.07) 102.61%
Capital Einployed = Tangiblc Net
Return on Capital Employed Earnings before interest and taxes Worth + Total Debt + Deferred Tax 0.08 (0.12) 171.78%
Liability
Return on [nvestment Interest (Finance [ncome) Investment NA NA
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42 Shate-based compensation
The shareholders of the Parent Company had approved the UNO Minda Employ ee Stock Opiton Scheme = 2019 (herzin referred as UNOMINDA ES0S-2014) through
postal balloi resoluuan dated March 25 2019
Duting the calier sear. the NRC of holding company has approsed and geanted aptions 1o Eligible Employees of the Parent Company and its Subsidianies The plan
emvisaged grant of stack optians Lo eligible employess al markel price in accordance wilh Secwiilies and Exchanye Board of India {Share Based Emplayee Benelils)

Rezulalions. 2014

This scheme provided for canditional grant ol Perfonmance Shares al nominal value to eligible management employees s derenmined by the Nominalion and
Remuneration Commiues from lime to time The performance measures wider this scheme include Group achieving the larget market Capitalisation. as amended The
maximum aumber of =quily shares © be dluied under dic scheme are |,01.0201 at an exercise price of ¥323/- each The scheme is monitored ad supervised by the
Nornination and Remuneraion Commitiee of the holding company in compliance With the provisions of Securilies and Eschanye Board ol ndia (Share Based
Emplosec Benelits) Regul 2014 and d tercof from time Lo lime

Accardingly, the expansz pertaming o the Company (s recharged iy the parent company

The terms and conditions related to the grunt of {he share options ave as follows:

Scheme Year Date of Number of Vesting conditions | Exercise period | Esercise price | Fair value of the
Grant options granted () per share aption on the
date of grant (T)
per chare
Minda Employ ce Stock Oplion Achiieving  larget ol 2 Year from the 325/- 39031/
Scheme 2019 W21-22 13-Jun-21 3,581 [market  capilalization|  date of vesting
of the parent Company

The number of share optivns under stock benefit plan is as (allows:

Scheme Year Outstanding | Granted | Furfeited/lapsed/e | Exercised during the| Eaxercisable at Outstanding at
at the during the | xpired/employee year the end of the | the end of the
beginning of year transferred yeur year
the vear during the vear
Minda Employes Stock | 202(-22 E 358t - - - 3381
Option Scheme 2017

Fair valuation
The parent company has provided the [air value of Share based pay menl cost thal have been done by an independeat valuer on the date of zranl using the Black-
Scholes Mode!

The following assumptions were used lor calculution of Faic value af grants:

Igmmrm A3 ne 31 March 2022 As 4t 31 March 2021
Riik- fhee interest rate 171 S NA
EE\,«W lif= of optivas (s ears) [lvear of vesting) - [eonractus — A

option Lermi 3}

Expecied volaulin (%) 44 Tirts NA
Dividend vield 032% NA

The Risk feze rate being considered for the calculation is the nterest rate applicable for a maturity equal to the avpacted |tz of the oplions based on Ue /2ro-coupon
vield curve for Govemment Securitias or 10 years Govenimant bonds Volaulny caleulauon 15 2 measure of Ure amouni by which a price has fluctuated or is expecled
1> Nuctuale dunng the pedod The measuce volaulily is used in oplicn- peicing model is the annualized standard deviation of he conlinuously compounded rate of the

retumn of the stock over a period of time The dividend sield (ot the vexr is derived by dividing the dividend for the perind with the current markel puics

The above disclosure is based on the informauon. ta the extent available with he Compam

Year ended Year ended
Amount recoynised 1n stalement ol profit and loss 31 March 2022 31 Mareh 2021
Employec slock oplian expenses 10 64 -

43 Change in classificarion:

Dunng the year =ided 31 March 2022, the Company muditied the classification of ‘Security deposits' [rom ‘Loans” 10 "Other financial assels' wellect the requiremnent
of Schedule 11 amendments Comparalis e amounls 1 the notes Lo Gre financial statements were reclassified for consistency As a result Rs 23 1 Lakhs for the year
ended 31 Masch 2021 was reclassified Irom ‘Loans {nen-current) Lo ‘other linancial assels (nan-currentt’ and Rs 1 03 laklis {rom ‘Loans {curtent) to ‘other financial
assels {(current)’

The notes refured Lo abose form an inlezral part of these (inancial slalements

44 No funds hay e beer adyanced or loaned or iy ested {either rom botrowed funds or share premiwn or any oiher sources or hind of lunds) by the Company to or int any
other parsan(s) ar entity (ies). includiag (oreign snuties (“Intermedianes ) with the undesstanding. whedier rzcordad in waiting ot otherwise that the Intermsdiacy shall
lend or invest in parly identified by or on behali"of the Company (Utimaie Benelicianes)

The Campany has not recens ed auy fund from ary partyts) (Funding Pare } with the understanding that the Company shail whether, directly or induectly lend or nivest in
other persons or 2nunes ideatlied by or on behall ol the Compars * Ultimate Beneficiwies ™) ot provide any guarantee. secunty or the like on behalt of the Ulumate
Benelicianes ©
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